From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 23 January 2009 11:06

To: Frank McFadden; Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan; Bob
Cummins; Robert Bell; Damian Sharp; John Casserly

Subject: RE: MUDFA (As- built)

Attachments: SDS As built doc dmrev1.docx

Importance: High

All, please refer to the attached position paper regarding MUDFA's position relating to the ‘as-built’. It would appear
to me that SDS are once again attempting to obtain additional monies for what is in essence their obligation under
the contract. Note their comments with regard to relevant documentation, which needs to be addressed. However,
do not accept that this would involve SDS being entitled to additional funding, as this is something they should be
providing under the contract. The matter pertaining to L&M and their implementation was initially a ‘stop gap’ to
avoid unnecessary delay to the issue of as built drawings for Infraco, not MUDFA seceding to the issue surrounding
obligations.

Dennis did we issue this out to them? We need to discuss this matter, it is not getting any better and we are
incurring considerable costs with the engagement of L&M , whilst this issue persists.

Graeme

Graeme Barclay
Construction Director - MUDFA

tie Limited

MUDFA

Western Harbour
Leith Docks
Edinburgh EH6 6QF

Tel:

Fax:

Mob:

Email: graeme.barclay@tie.ltd.uk

www.edinburghtrams.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Frank McFadden

Sent: 21 January 2009 14:16

To: Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Graeme Barclay; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan; Bob Cummins; Robert Bell; Damian
Sharp

Subject: FW: MUDFA (As- builts)

All,

| have a meeting arranged with Steve Beattie on Thursday 29 January, can | therefore ask for your comments on the
attached to be forwarded to Hazel Kennedy by close of play Wednesday 28 January 09.

Many thanks,

Frank McFadden
Infraco Director
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tie Limited
Edinburgh Park

9 Lochside Avenue
Edinburgh EH12 9DJ

Tel: +44 (0
Fax: +44 (0
Email: frank.mcfadden@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Dolan, Alan [mailto:DolanA@pbworld.com]
Sent: 15 January 2009 13:51

To: Frank McFadden

Cc: Damian Sharp

Subject: FW: MUDFA (As- builts)

Frank,
Apologies. | will get the report signed off by Jason but issue it by email and put thro Doc Control when signed.
Again apologies.

We have been reviewing all the As-built info which have been given to us and do not have one full section that we can
start efficiently. We wish to zone in on 1B and 1D/C so need you to try and help me by giving me the name in MUDFA
who | meet to get a full pack of present As-built info to review. It would be Jim Johnston but he has left. Let Graeme
hand me to one of the Managers but it must be the one who has authority and control to get a comprehensive
package of work that we can get into for you. Everything we have is fractional and bitty. | do not feel comfortable or
safe to start anything.

Will meet on Monday MUDFA Manager if this is good to go.

By copy, Damian need to get costs going for this. Is it worth a discussion?
Alan

Regards

Alan Dolan
Deputy Project Manager
Edinburgh Tram Project

From: Davies, Emily

Sent: 15 January 2009 13:32

To: Dolan, Alan

Subject: letter and report 2nd time round

<<|etter to tie re MUDFA - As-Built Drawings 15 Jan 09.pdf>> <<Report for tie re MUDFA As-Built drawings 15 Jan
09.pdf>>

Kind regards

EmiLg
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Emily Davies
Administrator (Temp.), Edinburgh Tram Design Office

Parsons Brinckerhoff
Citypoint, 1st Floor,

65 Haymarket Terrace,
Edinburgh,

EH12 5HD,

UK

ro..
Email: daviese@pbworld.com

www.pbworld.com/ea

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information

for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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